

# SHAUNAGH CONWAY

22 Miller Avenue  
Colliers Court  
Featherstone  
WF7 5QF

✉ shaunaghconway@hotmail.com

☎ 07737 269 255

🌐 @shaunaghconway

I am 100% committed to all tasks and strive for perfection in all areas of my work. I am a hard-working, organised, loyal individual who works well as part of a team or equally independently and thrives on a challenge. Having worked in education, theatre and events over the last 10 years, I have a wealth of experience working with people of all ages in fast paced environments. I believe I have good communication skills and I am able to adapt quickly to new situations. I am seeking a new challenging job role that will utilise a combination of my skills.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Outreach & Events Officer | Academy of Live Technology- Production Park *Sept 2021 - Present*

- Plan, prepare and facilitate fun and engaging outreach workshops and activity for Post-16 learners and young people across the UK, raising awareness of the Live Events & Creative Industries.
- Deliver high standard corporate, entertainment & Exhibition events internally and for external Production Park clientele.
- Manage teams in event co-ordination and oversee event budgeting.

Artistic Director & Production Manager | Starstruck Performing Arts *Aug 2012 - Nov 2021*

- Write, direct & choreograph full-scale theatre productions.
- Oversee Finances and Production Budgets
- Plan, prepare and facilitate weekly workshops & classes for young people aged 4 -25 years.
- Liaise with parents and external agencies.
- Ensure safeguarding procedures were upheld and the welfare of young people was adhered to.

Teaching Assistant | Crofton Infants' School *Nov 2014 - Sept 2021*

- Assist the class teacher in delivering curricular activities, through group and 1:1 sessions, administrative activities and student welfare. Includes work with SEND individuals.
- Liaise with parents & external agencies
- Ensure all safeguarding procedures are adhered to

Production & Stage Manager | Future Stars | West Yorkshire Police *Sept 2012 - Mar 2013*

- Managing Production Schedules, organising crew, directing individuals, running the stage during performance.

General Assistant | Abdul's Asian Cuisine *Sept 2008 - Nov 2014*

## QUALIFICATIONS

PGCE | Life long learning [Outstanding] *2021*

BA [Hons] | Contemporary Directing [Theatre] 2:2 *2013*

HND | Theatre *2012*

BTEC National Diploma | Performing Art [Acting] *2010*